Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:14 AM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: sales@leebrothers.com.sg; Jason Tea Chee Kiat

Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24010121MFCT/CTPL)

Attachments: 4a. GIA Report.pdf; 10a. Jobsheet.pdf; Accident involving SMS1875G & SHC2818)

on 18/11/2024 at Bedok Reservoir Road

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached documents for survey assignment.

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00018538 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SHC2818)

TP Vehicle No :SMS1875G

Claim No : D24010121MFCT

Workshop Name  : LEE BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Without Prejudice - No Estimate, No Video sent to us

Created By : JOANNTAN

Verified By : JASONTEA
Approved By : JASONTEA

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.



